0N RN

W N BB D WL LWL LW W LW W W WERDNDNDNDNDDNDNN DN — ke e e e et e ek e

MINUTES OF THE MEETING OF
THE BOARD OF GOVERNORS OF THE
MILFORD AREA COMMUNICATIONS CENTER (MACC)
July 10,2024 (Amended)

PRESENT: Craig Frye, BOG Chairman, Town of Milford

=

e

[=

|

=

I~

I

9,

Eric Olesen, BOG Vice Chair, Town of Wilton
Aaron Daigneault, BOG Member, Town of Mont Vernon
Ray Anderson, MACC Director

Call to Order: C. Frye called the BOG meeting to order in the BOS Meeting room at 3:00 p.m.

Approval of Minutes and Registers: There is one set of minutes to approve for June 19, 2024 and one set of
non-public minutes to re-sign of May 23, 2024. There were corrections to the minutes of June 19, 2024 by R.
Anderson to which all agreed. E. Olesen moved to approve June 19, 2024 minutes as amended. A. Daigneault
seconded. E. Olesen, Wilton in favor, A. Daigneault, Mont Vernon in favor, C. Frye, Milford in favor. Motion
passed.

The registers were also passed around for review and signature. R. Anderson said there is a surplus register
being passed around for signature.

Updates from the Director. R. Anderson indicated the expense reports are available for this month. The
surplus savings account report is available this month for signature. A. Daigneault indicated the part time
expense is a little over budget but is that because of new personnel? R. Anderson explained that line item was
being exceeded at the beginning of the year and now it should be reduced. The uniforms line item should be
reduced now that all staff are geared up; one change that Ray has allowed staff is for shorts to be worn when in
the office, as long as they match the uniform pants.

Old Business: R. Anderson indicated we are now into the new schedule — part time employees will cover for
the vacation times of full-time staff,

New Business. R. Anderson is meeting with the Wilton BOS next week and the Mont Vernon BOS in August.
The financial review is on Ray’s desk, and he will provide to members this afternoon. There was no new
business for any of the towns.

Fred Douglas, Lyndeborough — asked about the infrastructure that is being proposed and if Lyndeborough
could be involved in those conversations, the town would like to be a voting member, if you have a large amount
of infrastructure as a capital amount that towns will need to pay for, that could be a problem. C. Frye said the
good news is Lyndeborough is a customer, F. Douglas responded that the town does not have a vote. R.
Anderson said all the towns are getting the same information. Customers will not be responsible for capital
expenditures. After reviewing the information at their last meeting, R. Anderson understood that was the case,
but at the meeting he was unsure of it. C. Frye explained that if a new member would be included with the
votes, after the capital expenses went forward, it would be for a prorated financial amount. F. Douglas re-
iterated that the non-member towns would not be responsible for the capital improvements. R. Anderson
responded that is correct. C. Frye further explained that there might be costs for IMC that might be worked in
and be a work in progress. There are a lot of moving pieces. Fred Douglas said if the BOG is considering
bringing Lyndeborough on as a full member the town will strongly consider it. A. Daigneault asked when the
IMA is due for renewal? R. Anderson said that December 2027 is the end of the agreement unless the BOG
makes an amendment, it just went into affect.

Town Reports, Updates & Planning. There were no new reports.

Announcement: The next Board of Governors (BOG) meeting will be held Wednesday August 7 at 2:00 p.m.
in the Milford BOS room.

Items not on the Agenda: There were no other items.



59 10.

60
61
62
63
64
65
66
67
68
69
70
7L
72
73

74 11.

75
76
77

78 12.

79
80
81
82
83

Public Comments: Katherine Kokko is encouraged that Lyndeborough is considering becoming a full
member, and she also wanted to note that the July agenda was not posted on the website. C. Frye indicated there
have been a lot of changes in staffing and also Susan was out for one month, which may have affected the
posting, for Milford. K. Kokko asked if the MACC Director made a plan for renovating the space upstairs, or
other potential locations; there needs to be some clarity for the location. C. Frye said there are a lot of things
being considered, and there is nothing definite yet. It is being discussed for now but it depends on a lot of other
things. Milford is having conversations internally but nothing has been decided. K. Kokko asked if there is a
timeline? C. Frye said no, we are trying to get some financial numbers for now. R. Anderson said the space
upstairs is what we have now so that is what is being worked with. K. Kokko would like the Heritage
Commission to be kept in the loop for any changes, since there has not been anything publicized at this point.
C. Frye said the BOG has no concrete plan at this point. If MACC remains upstairs, it will be Milford that
spends the money on the Town building. R. Anderson said that we need to be having the BOG decide what it
needs without having to go to other Boards first. K. Kokko said if MACC were to relocate it would still continue
to be MACC Base, independent of Police, Fire, or Ambulance. C. Frye advised yes

Non-Public Session: E. Olesen moved to enter non-public session in accordance with RSA 91-A:31I(c)
Reputation X2. A. Daigneault seconded. All were in favor. E. Olesen Wilton; in favor; A. Daigneault Mont
Vernon in favor; C. Frye Milford in favor. Motion passed.

Adjournment:
After non-public session members returned to public session it was announced that in non-public session that
no decisions were made. E. Olesen moved to seal the minutes of the non-public session from July 10%, 2024;
seconded by C. Frye. E. Olesen Wilton in favor; A. Daigneault Mont Vernon in favor; C. Frye Milford in favor.
Motion passed.

84 Respectfully Submitted,

85

86  Darlene J. Bouffard
87  Recording Secretary

88
89

_ St fge  P)%72

90  Chy
91
92
93
94
95
96

97

an, Craig Frye

<> O5 Ao Dy

99

/ A [ -
98  Member, Aaron Daigheault /

100 THE MINUTES OF THE 7/10/2024 BOG WERE APPROVED

101

102
103
104



